Message

From: Brian Curry [Brian.Curry@cushwake.com]

Sent: 10/16/2014 2:47:13 PM

To: Dillon, Sheri [/O=VINSON & ELKINS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=103209]

CC: Rick Zbranek [Rick.Zbranek@cushwake.com]; Brian Curry [Brian.Curry@cushwake.com]

Subject: Confidential Attorney Client Work Product

Flag: Follow up

Sheri. | revisited pricing in both lots and home sale scenarios. Numbers come in around $27 to $28MM for the driving
range property. That is about $1.7 to $1.75MM per lot “as is” condition (not yet fully entitled, before land development,
time and risk, etc.). So we are north of where we were prior. FYI, ran lot sales scenario at $3MM per lot for ocean view
lots (12 of 16).

And as discussed does not take into account value of “driving range” as a driving range (Rick) and value enhancement to
lots behind us.

Let us know where we go from here. ©

Thanks Sheri.

Brian J. Curry, MAI, SRA, CRE, FRICS
Executive Managing Director

National Practice Leader

Residential Development Specialty Group
Valuation & Advisory

T +1(858) 334 4051
brian.curry@cushwake.com | view my online profile
View Residential Development Specialty Group

dlly CUSHMAN &
“55y WAKEFIELD.

Cushman & Wakefield Western, Inc.
4747 Executive Drive, 9" Floor, San Diego, CA 92121

From: Dillon, Sheri [mailto:sdillon@velaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Brian Curry

Cc: Rick Zbranek

Subject: RE: trump estates

Thanks for the update — we are now getting closer to year end so | would like to see where the estimates are so a final
decision can be made.

Sheri Dillon
Partner

Vinson & Elkins LLP

Attorneys at Law

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500 West
Washington, DC 20037-1701

Tel +1.202.639.6722

E-mail sdillon@velaw.com PX.944

Index No. 452564/2022 (AFE)
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From: Brian Curry [mailto:Brian.Curry@cushwake.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 12:27 PM
To: Dillon, Sheri

Cc: Brian Curry; Rick Zbranek

Subject: trump estates

Hi Sheri. Just following up. | am waiting on some additional information on lot sales/listings on the coast and should

have some feedback for you this week. bc

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
ony WAKEFIELD

Cushman & Wakefield Western, Inc.
4747 Executive Drive, 9" Floor, San Diego, CA 92121

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained within this communication. If

you have received this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We
cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This

email is

intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended

recipient or an

authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or

copying

of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received

this

email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.
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